

Grzegorz Marek Michalski

Assistant Professor @ Wroclaw University of Economics & @ Academy of Management and Administration Opole, Trainer&Coach

Grzegorz.Michalski@gmail.com

Summary

Research in Value Based Corporate Decisions in Liquidity Management area.

Teaching at Wroclaw University of Economics

Training & Consulting in some Polish Business Educational firms, such as: AVENHANSEN (Krakow), WoltersKluwer Polska (Warszawa), BOMIS (Poznan), ADSConsulting (Szczecin) and others.

Specialties

Corporate finance decisions, corporate liquidity management, value based current assets investment strategies

Experience

Assistant Professor in Department of Corporate Finance and Value Management at Wroclaw University of Economics - Institute of Financial Management, <http://michalskig.ue.wroc.pl/>

October 2006 - Present (2 years 2 months)

Corporate finance scientific research & teaching at Wroclaw University of Economics

1 recommendation available upon request

Trainer-Consultant at Wolters Kluwer Polska, <http://www.abc.com.pl/szkolenia/?cmd=szkolenia,10,Finanse>

August 2006 - Present (2 years 4 months)

Corporate Finance training. Business Educational programs for managers:

Corporate finance for non-financial managers

Corporate liquidity management

How to read financial statements

Capital budgeting decisions

Trainer-Consultant at BOMIS Progress Centrum Edukacji, Pozna#, <http://www.bomis.pl/>

September 2005 - Present (3 years 3 months)

Corporate Finance training. Business Educational programs for managers:

Corporate liquidity management (

[http://www.bomis.pl/productus/app/CShowArticles.php?form_data\[article_id\]=90&form_data\[path\]=](http://www.bomis.pl/productus/app/CShowArticles.php?form_data[article_id]=90&form_data[path]=)

)

Trainer-Consultant at najlepsze firmy szkoleniowe

July 2005 - Present (3 years 5 months)

Corporate Finance training. Business Educational programs for managers:

Corporate finance for non-financial managers
Corporate liquidity management
How to read financial statements
Capital budgeting decisions

Trainer-Consultant at AVENHANSEN sp. z o. o.; <http://AVENHANSEN.pl/>

June 2005 - Present (3 years 6 months)

Training & Consulting in Corporate Finance
Corporate Finance training. Business Educational programs for managers:
Corporate finance for non-financial managers
Corporate liquidity management
How to read financial statements
Capital budgeting decisions

Trainer-Consultant at FinConsulting

May 2005 - Present (3 years 7 months)

Corporate Finance training. Business Educational programs for managers:
Corporate finance for non-financial managers
Corporate liquidity management
How to read financial statements
Capital budgeting decisions

Assistant Professor in Department of Finance and Accounting at Faculty of Economics at Academy of Management and Administration in Opole

March 2005 - Present (3 years 9 months)

Trainer at Wroclaw University of Economics (Akademia Ekonomiczna we Wroclawiu), studium podyplomowe

October 2004 - Present (4 years 2 months)

Professional Training in: Corporate Finance, Liquidity Management, Cash Management, Short-Run Financial Planning, Long-Term Financial Decisions.

http://praktyczne_finanse.ae.wroc.pl/

Studium Podyplomowe: Praktyczne zarządzanie finansami

author at Wydawnictwo Naukowe PWN SA, Warszawa

July 2004 - Present (4 years 5 months)

Author of the book: Płynność finansowa w małych i średnich przedsiębiorstwach (Financial liquidity management in small and medium enterprises), Warszawa 2005.

author at CeDeWu sp. z o. o., ul. Murawia 47/49, Warszawa

January 2004 - Present (4 years 11 months)

Author of the book: Wartość płynności w bieżącym zarządzaniu finansami (Liquidity value in the process of short-run financial management), Warszawa 2004.

author at C.H.Beck, ul. Gen. Zajaczka, Warszawa

February 2003 - Present (5 years 10 months)

Author of the book: Leksykon Zarzadzania Finansami.

Co-Author of the book: Krotkoterminowe Zarzadzanie Kapitałem (written with Prof. Wieslaw Pluta)

Co-Author of the book about small enterprises startups financial strategies (written with Katarzyna Predkiewicz).

1 recommendation available upon request

author at Polskie Wydawnictwo Ekonomiczne SA, Canaletta 4, Warszawa

August 1999 - Present (9 years 4 months)

co-author of the book: Budzetowanie Kapitalow (Capital Budgeing), with W.Pluta and others, Warszawa 2000.

co-author of the book: Finanse malych i srednich przedsiebiorstw (Small and Medium Enterprise Finance), with W.Pluta and others, Warszawa 2005.

Assistant Professor in Department of Corporate Financial Management at Wroclaw University of Economics - Institute of Financial Management, <http://michalskig.ae.wroc.pl/>

March 2004 - September 2006 (2 years 7 months)

Corporate finance scientific research & teaching at Wroclaw University of Economics

1 recommendation available upon request

lecturer at Wyzsza Szkola Humanistyczno Ekonomiczna w Brzegu

October 2005 - March 2006 (6 months)

Teaching:

Education Economics Management

Trainer-Consultant at Univers - Konsulting - Edukacja JACYNO i MODZELEWSKI Sp. z o.o. Zielona Góra, www.univers.com.pl

November 2005 - November 2005

Corporate Finance training. Business Educational programs for managers:

Corporate finance for non-financial managers

Corporate liquidity management

How to read financial statements

Capital budgeting decisions

Trainer-Consultant at Informedia Polska Sp. z o.o.; <http://informediapolska.pl/>

October 2005 - October 2005

Corporate Finance training. Business Educational programs for managers: corporate finance decision for non-financial managers

author at Wydawnictwo WSZiA w Opolu

August 2004 - August 2005 (1 year 1 month)

author of the monograph: Finansowe strategie przedsiebiorstwa: podstawy teorii i przyklady

(Corporate financial strategies: theory fundamentals and cases), Opole 2004. [
<http://www.worldcatlibraries.org/wcpa/ow/69630140>]

lecturer at Wyższa Szkoła Zarządzania i Finansów we Wrocławiu (Business School WSZiF Wrocław)

October 1998 - July 2005 (6 years 10 months)

Teaching:

Capital budgeting

International finance management

Financial planning

Financial markets

BusinessPlan

lecturer at Wyższa Szkoła Zarządzania Edukacja (Business School WSZ Edukacja)

March 2003 - March 2005 (2 years 1 month)

Teaching: Corporate Finance

author at Wydawnictwo WSZ Edukacja, Wrocław

August 2003 - August 2004 (1 year 1 month)

author of the monograph: "Podstawy zarządzania finansami przedsiębiorstwa" (Fundamentals of corporate financial management), Wrocław 2003 (1st ed.) and Wrocław 2004 (2nd ed.).

teacher at IV Liceum Ogólnokształcące we Wrocławiu

September 2000 - May 2004 (3 years 9 months)

secondary school teaching: Microeconomics, Macroeconomics, Financial Management, Accounting, Financial Markets

Research Assistant at Wrocław University of Economics

October 2002 - March 2004 (1 year 6 months)

Scientific research in corporate financial liquidity & teaching at Wrocław University of Economics, Wyższa Szkoła Zarządzania i Finansów we Wrocławiu, etc.

Ph.D. candidate - Research Assistant at Komitet Badan Naukowych & Wrocław University of Economics

December 2000 - November 2002 (2 years)

Wartości p#ynności w bieżącym zarządzaniu finansami

Grant 5 H02D 046 21, sn103713, realization.

<http://nauka.opi.org.pl/raporty/opisy/granty/21/5h02d04621.htm>

<http://nauka.opi.org.pl/raporty/opisy/synaba/103000/sn103713.htm>

<http://nauka-polska.pl/dhtml/raporty/ludzieNauki?rtype=opis&objectId=111824&lang=pl>

Education

Wroclaw University of Economics (Akademia Ekonomiczna we Wroclawiu), Poland
doctorate, Corporate Finance, 1998 - 2002

Akademia Ekonomiczna im. Oskara Langego we Wroclawiu
food engineering, 1997 - 1998

Akademia Ekonomiczna im. Oskara Langego we Wroclawiu
master, Banking and Finance, 1993 - 1998

Activities and Societies: Campus Crusade for Christ, Ruch Nowego #ycia, CMS - Christian Mission to Students

Politechnika Poznanska
electrotechnics, 1992 - 1993

Activities and Societies: Campus Crusade for Christ

Technikum Przemys#u Drzewnego w Jeleniej G#rze - Sobieszowie
1987 - 1992

Honors and Awards

Indywidualna nagroda Rektora Akademii Ekonomicznej im. Oskara Langego we Wroc#awiu, stopnia drugiego, za osi#gni#cia w dziedzinie pracy naukowo – badawczej (Wroc#aw, 27 wrze#nia 2006 r.)

Indywidualna nagroda Rektora Akademii Ekonomicznej im. Oskara Langego we Wroc#awiu, stopnia drugiego, za osi#gni#cia w dziedzinie pracy naukowo – badawczej (Wroc#aw, 29 wrze#nia 2005 r.)

Indywidualna nagroda Rektora Akademii Ekonomicznej im. Oskara Langego we Wroc#awiu, stopnia drugiego, za osi#gni#cia w dziedzinie pracy naukowo – badawczej (Wroc#aw, 1 pa#dziernika 2004 r.)

Interests

Liquidity management, corporate finance, VBM, Corporate Finance training, Capital budgeting decisions, risk management

Grzegorz Marek Michalski

Assistant Professor @ Wroclaw University of Economics & @ Academy of Management and Administration Opole, Trainer&Coach

Grzegorz.Michalski@gmail.com



3 people have recommended Grzegorz Marek

"Grzegorz is an expert from Poland whose I met in workshop in the Czech Republic. He is a forward-thinking person."

— **Martin Pavlik**, *Ing., drsr*, was with another company when working with Grzegorz Marek at Wroclaw University of Economics - Institute of Financial Management, <http://michalskig.ae.wroc.pl/>

"Grzegorz has written together with me a book for people who want to start their own business. Book contains hint for new entrepreneurs how to avoid failure and be successful in new business.He made a very good work."

— **Katarzyna Pr#dkiewicz**, *assistant, Akademia Ekonomiczna we Wroc#awiu*, was with another company when working with Grzegorz Marek at C.H.Beck, ul. Gen. Zajaczka, Warszawa

"Thanks to outstanding attitude and desirable explanation abilites of Grzegorz, I was able to deeply understand all the topics we were into during all the semester of seminars. No question left without answer - That's what the man is. If you're looking for a partner on a field of eductaion, Grzegorz is the only right choice."

— **Daniel Lubryka** daniel@lubryka.com, was Grzegorz Marek's client

[Contact Grzegorz Marek on LinkedIn](#)